From: Natalie Dabarera [mailto:Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au]

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 12:20 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J; Chambers - Clancy DP; Chambers - Lee C; AMOD

Cc: Sophie Margaret Whish; Julian Arndt; Arthur Dowdle; Carol Matthews; Michael Wright;
'nicola.shaw@afei.org.au'; Isabelle Arrabalde; 'Kez Tacar'

Subject: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20: 4 yearly review of the Children's Services Award and Teachers'
Award: LDC and OSHC data

Dear Associate,

During the hearing of the 4 yearly review of the Children’s Services Award 2010 and the Educational
Services (Teachers) Award 2010 an issue was raised regarding the relative sizes of long day care and
out of school hours care (OSHC) and United Voice agreed to provide the data we relied upon (see

paragraphs 3429 to 3445 of the transcript).

Attached is the data United Voice relies upon. The relevant comparison is found in the tab titled
‘Results Summary’:

ACECQA National Register Data at 8 May 2019

Places category Number of LDC services Percentage of total LDC services

No more than 39 1634 21.25%
40-59 1834 23.85%
60+ 4223 54.91%
Grand Total 7691 100.00%
Places category Number of OSHC services Percentage of total OSHC services

No more than 39 932 20.43%
40-59 1127 24.71%
60+ 2502 54.86%
Grand Total 4561 100.00%

Warm regards,

Natalie Dabarera
National Industrial Officer
United Voice
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